Released under FOI

Field, Candice

— —
From: Schumann, Jo
Sent: Saturday, 21 December 2013 7:45 AM
To: Field, Candice
Subject: Fwd: Festive Season and Query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Categories: Follow Up: EGM - Jo Schumann

For the gift register

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date; 20 December 2013 5:34:58 PM AEDT

To: "Schumann, Jo" <Jo.Schumann@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Festive Season and Query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks for your wishes and response Jo.

I'was happy to return the gift but if you are happy for me to donate it to the social club to
utilise in a raffle for charity, then | will do just that.

All the best again for the festive season!

Kind regards,

Enforcement & Compliance]Competiticn and Consumer Law Unit|Legal Group
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

! Laa Street Brisbane 4000 http://www.acce.gov.au
| F: +61 7 3835 4653 | M:

Flease consider the environment before printing this email

From: Schumann, Jo

Sent: Frida ember 2013 4:13 PM
To:ﬂ

Subject: RE: Festive Season and Query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you for your best wishes.
Unfortunately this bottle is above the fifty dollar amount of gifts we can accept. My
suggestion is that you give it to the social club who could utilise it in a raffle for charity or

another all staff event.

Please let me know what you wish to do and | will note in the register.

Have a lovely festive season.

jo



Released under FOI

Executive General Manager, Corporate Division
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 3, 23 Marcus Clarke St, Canberra, ACT, 2601 | GPO Box 3131, Canberra, ACT, 2601

T: 02 6243 4981 | F: 02 6243 1035 | M: 0421 059 029

{F% Please consider the envitonment Lvdcre printing thic amai

From:
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2013 3:12 PM

To: Schumann, Jo
Subject: Festive Season and Query [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon Jo,

Firstly, | wanted to take the opportunity to wish you and your family a safe, enjoyable and
relaxing festive season, and to thank you for your work for the staff of the ACCC this year.

Secondly, | wanted to advise that | have received a bottle of Billecart-Salmon Brut Rose,
which 1 estimate to be valued at between approx. $100 and $125, from Michael Hodge of
counsel and to ask what the appropriate step to be taken in relation to this is? | tried to
submit a form via Aurion, indicating that | would return it or take whatever other step
deemed appropriate, but it has indicated that the default recipient is not a valid one and |

am not sure who | should change it to.

Thank you again for the year and for considering my inquiry in relation to the bottle of
champagne.

Kind regards,

Enforcement & Compliance] Competition and Consumer Law Unit]Legal Group
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 24] 400 George Street Brisbane 4000{http:/iwww.accc.gov.a
T | F1 +61 7 3835 4653 | M:

brij Plzase consider the envirorment betore printing this emait



